Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:38 AM
To: 'ben@sosconsulting.us'

Subject: RE: APD

After it’s scanned into the well file | will Cancel the APD.

Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist

Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 104

From: ben@sosconsulting.us [mailto:ben@sosconsulting.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: APD

Thanks Paul. Unfortunately, we just found out they're going to have to move a couple of sections to the east...
Please cancel this APD.

Thanks,
Ben

Ph. 9504809950 Fan 1464507638

P20 Bus W8 < Tomra, TX T5a30 Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting. us!
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--------- Original Message ---------

Subject: APD

From: "Kautz, Paul, EMNRD" <paul kautz@state.nm.us>
Date: 3/15/17 12:28 pm

To: "Ben Stone" <ben@sosconsulting.us>




Dinwiddie APD has been appoved.

' Paul Kautz
'Hobbs District Geologist
' Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
“ ' Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 104




